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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DEC 1 6 2024
Heidi D. Campbeli, Clerk

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA U-S: DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
V.

KEITH EDWARD ENYART,
JENNIFER BARGER ENYART,

Defendants.

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

CaseNo.2 4CR-394 JDR

INDICTMENT

[COUNT ONE: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1151
and 1153; 21 O.S. § 843.5(C) -
Child Neglect in Indian Country;
COUNT TWO: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1151
and 1153; 21 O.S. § 843.5(A) -
Child Abuse in Indian Country;
COUNT THREE: 18 U.S.C.

§§ 1151, 1152, and 113(a)(3) -
Assault with a Dangerous Weapon
with Intent to do Bodily Harm in
Indian Country;

COUNT FOUR: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1151,
1152, and 13; 21 O.S. § 843.5(C) -
Child Neglect in Indian Country;
COUNT FIVE: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1151,
1152, and 13; 21 O.S. § 843.5(A) -
Child Abuse in Indian Country]

COUNT ONE
[18 U.S.C. §§ 1151 and 1153; 21 O.S. § 843.5(C)]

From on or about December 1, 2023, to on or about September 4, 2024, within

Indian Country in the Northern District of Oklahoma, the defendant, KEITH

EDWARD ENYART, an Indian responsible for the health, safety, and welfare of

MV, a child under the age of 18 years known to the Grand Jury, willfully and

maliciously failed and omitted to provide appropriate medical care, appropriate

supervision, and appropriate caretakers, and to protect the child from harm and
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threatened harm of which any reasonable and prudent person responsible for the
child’s health, safety, and welfare would be aware.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1151 and 1153; Title 21,

Oklahoma Statutes, Section 843.5(C).
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COUNT TWO
[18 U.S.C. §§ 1151 and 1153; 21 O.S. § 843.5(A)]

From on or about December 1, 2023, to on or about September 4, 2024, within
Indian Country in the Northern District of Oklahoma, the defendant, KEITH
EDWARD ENYART, an Indian responsible for the health, safety, and welfare of
MV, a child under the age of 18 years known to the Grand Jury, willfully and
maliciously harmed the health, safety, and welfare of MV.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1151 and 1153; Title 21,

Oklahoma Statutes, Section 843.5(A).
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COUNT THREE
[18 U.S.C. §§ 1151, 1152, and 113(a)(3)]

From on or about December 1, 2023, to on or about September 4, 2024, within
Indian Country in the Northern District of Oklahoma, the defendant, JENNIFER
BARGER ENYART, a non-Indian, with intent to do bodily harm, assaulted MV, an
Indian known to the Grand Jury, with a dangerous weapon, by tasing MV’s testicles.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1151, 1152, and

113(2)(3).
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COUNT FOUR
[18 U.S.C. §§ 1151, 1152, and 13; 21 O.S. § 843.5(C)]

From on or about December 1, 2023, to on or about September 4, 2024, within
Indian Country in the Northern District of Oklahoma, the defendant, JENNIFER
BARGER ENYART, a non-Indian responsible for the health, safety, and welfare of
MV, an Indian child under the age of 18 years known to the Grand Jury, willfully
and maliciously failed and omitted to provide appropriate medical care, appropriate
supervision, and appropriate caretakers, and to protect the child from harm and
threatened harm of which any reasonable and prudent person responsible for the
child’s health, safety, and welfare would be aware.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1151, 1152, and 13; Title

21, Oklahoma Statutes, Section 843.5(C).
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COUNT FIVE
[18 U.S.C. §§ 1151, 1152, and 13; 21 O.S. § 843.5(A)]

From on or about December 1, 2023, to on or about September 4, 2024, within
Indian Country in the Northern District of Oklahoma, the defendant, JENNIFER
BARGER ENYART, a non-Indian responsible for the health, safety, and welfare of
MYV, an Indian child under the age of 18 years known to the Grand Jury, willfully
and maliciously harmed the health, safety, and welfare of MV.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1151, 1152, and 13; Title

21, Oklahoma Statutes, Section 843.5(A).

CLINTON J. JOHNSON A TRUE BILL
United States Attorney

Wm m‘\" /s/ Grand Jury Foreperson

STEPHANIE IHLER Grand Jury Foreperson
Assistant United States Attorney




